k )' DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
NP | DIVISION OF OIL, GAS AND MINING
. . 355 West North Temple
Michael O('}I;f:':z: 3 Triad Center, Suite 350
Ted Stewart Salt Lake City, Utah 84180-1203
Executive Director 801-538-5340
James W. Carter | 801-359-3940 (Fax)
Division Director 801-538-5319 (TDD)
April 3, 1995
TO: Lowell P. Braxton, Associate Director, Mining
FROM: Pamela Grubaugh-Littig, Permit Coordinator(?XSQ/
= {
RE: Sunnyside - Status of Grassy Trail Reservoir, Sunnyside Coal Company,

Sunnyside Mine, ACT/007/007, Folder #3, Carbon County, Utah

Attached please find the decision from the Federal Mine Safety and Health
Review Commission Judge, for Kaiser Steel Corporation, Contestant, and Joint
Venture - United States Steel Corporation and Kaiser Steel Corporation, Contestant v.
Secretary of Labor, Respondent, FMSHRC Docket Nos. West 80-301-R and 80-483-
RM, April 21, 1981, final order June 1, 1981.

The citation issued to the operator for hazardous condition at reservoir was
vacated since reservoir is not "mine" as defined in Act because water from dam,
used in mine’s bathhouse, in shop area, in showers, for drinking water and to fill
boiler, was not used in "work of preparing the coal". The decision concluded that the
Grassy Trail Dam was (is) not a "coal or other mine" and is, therefore, not subject to
the jurisdiction of the Act. . It was not necessary to decide the issue of whether or not
30 CFR 77.216-3(b) was violated. The citation was vacated.

This determination by Administrative Law Judge Jon D. Boltz on June 1, 1981
concluded that the reservoir is not "mine" as defined the Act (MSHA). Therefore, if
the reservoir is not "mine" according to MSHA, the same should be applicable as to
whether or not the reservoir is "mine" relative to the SMRCA/UMCRA reclamation
liability and Grassy Trail Reservoir could/should be removed from the bonded area.

cC: Thomas Mitchell
Randy Harden
Daron Haddock
Joe Helfrich
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awarrantable Failure — Overhung: i ';
Lanse Ribe I 24,20 .
_ +

suaance of withdrawal order for opers- Y
- alleged unwarranuble falure 1o FERA
& condirion of loose or overhanging NS
was impraper, because operator was i v
vare of existénce of conditions which 4 :

: ot 5o ohvious that operator should -3

“known of vielations. O
'i;. %

Ligest of Judge's Decision ' 4
rgest] This grocccding involved an al- S
d violaton by the operator of 2 man-

rv safety regulation promulgated <§
it the Federal Mine Safety and Health 2
>f 1977 and the operator's contest o
«alidity of 2 withdrawal order issued
T Section 104(dj(1) of the Act. o
w order at issue charged eight s ;
“tolations which fa]lhas«!;sgthin &gn:v caq::-
:s- The first category involved loose 8
overhanging ribs which were alleged
we existed i violation of the standard R
dar 30 CFR 75.200, That s¢ction pro- ¥
+ that the roof and ribs of all acrive un: 3
round roadways, travclways, and
ing places shall be supported ox
fwiie controlled adequarsly 1o protect
ons [rom falls of the roof ér ﬁE: ‘8

1 second and third cutegories of al-
3 violatons concemned the opcrator’s 18
control plin The wtandard found 3¢ 3
FR 75.200 requires that the operatar
sy with a plan which has been ap:
ed by the 3ecretary, The sccond catis
of violations charged that the entry §
15 in certain areas of the mine were in,
i of 16 feer in violation of the rocf:

_——

mnnot be concluded that any of the )
ions weré caused by unwarrantabley
¢. “Unwarrantable failure™ has been
ed as the failure by an operator.w
3 condidon that he knew or should:
known easted or the failure to abat
is¢ of indifference or lack of due d
: or reasonable care, Zeigler Coal, }
an, 2 IBMA 280 (1977). JeL
vas not shown that the operator :
: of the existence of overhanging iy
ribs, The testimony of two men
aton safety committee was incos
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sive. Although the men had complained to
the mine superintendent aboutr various
general safety problems. they did not seek:
1o have the ribs scaled. This mdicated thay
therc was no specific or serious concere
with any obvious rib condition.

The operator's witnesses testfied that
the gited vib condidons were not very wn-
usual when compared o other uncit d sec-
tions in the wine and other mines in the
Pitsburgh seam., The violative conditions
hitre wére Hd8 o obvious and clear thatthe
operator could be charged with having
knowledge that the violations existed or
that it should have known of the conditions
before they were cited in the erder

The firstand second of the eigh:'cha%cs
related tc loose and overhan ging:;b:{ e
mnspeetors” testimony indicated that signif-
icant portions of the cited ribs were
cracked, that two-to-three-foot sections of
ab extended mtwo the entry from six to
twelve inches, and that thése conditions
cxisted sporadically throughout 300 to
400 foct of certin entries, %‘h.u evidence
of the rib conditions is s vred by the.
operator's own witnesses. PI!\m violations
of the standard found at 80 CFR 75.200
are found and (wo $200 penalties are as-
sessed,

The next series of violations related 10
provisions of the reof control plan which

Cify that enay widihs shall be 16 feer,
The operator is bound by the plain mean-
ing of the language in its roof concral plan
and must strietly comply with its terms.
When the roof control plan calls for en-
tries ot to exceed 16 feet, the entries must
not exceed 16 feer If the entrics are widar
than 16 feet it is at Icas a technical viola-
bon of the plan. There is 1o dispuee that
the widths of the ¢ited entries were m ¢%-
¢és3 of 1§ fewt where noted by the inspec-
tor. Because this technical viclation did
Q0L create 2 harard under the ficis of this
case, 2 penalty of $1 s assessed,

With respect ta the fimal series of
charges. it s found that there are two
possible vieladons of the roof courrol
Plan. The plan requires thas the sum of the
dmﬁomls in rhe intersections shall not ex-

56 foet. The evidence submitted by
the nspector showed that the sum of the
diaganals in each and every cited intersec-
on exceeded 56 feat. Since the operator
has fiiled 1o produce any affirmative ovi-
dence o contradict these Mmeasurements,
1t 1s found that at {east technical violations
have been proven. A $1 penalty is assessed
for each of these violations,

KAISER STEEL CORPORATION

Federal Mine Safety and Health
Review Commission Judge

KAISER STEEL CORPORATION,
Contestant, and JOINT VENTURE —
UNITED STATES STEEL CORPORA-
TION AND KAISER STREL CORPORA-
TION, Contestant v. SECRETARY OF
LABOR, Respondent, FMSHRC Docket,
Nos. WEST 80-301-R and 80183 RM,
April 21, 1981, final order June {, 1981,

Contest of ciration

Louise Q, Symons, Pittsburgh, Pa, for
United States Steel Corporation.

David B. Reeves, Fontapa, Calif, for
Kaiser Steel Corporartion,

Robert A. Cohen, U.S, Department of
Labor, Adingron, Va., for the secretary.

Before Jon D. Boltz. Administrarive Law

Judge,

COVERAGE OF ACT

Reservoir Water — Use In “Work of
Freparing Coal™ b 5,106

Ciration issusd to operator for hazard-
ous condition at réservoir is vacared since
FESErvoll is not “mine” a3 defined in Act
because warer fropm dami, used in mine's
bathhouse, in shop acea, in showers, for
drinking water and to fill boiler, was mot
used in “work of preparing the coal™.

Digest of Judge's Decision
[Digest] This proceeding arose UANt
to Secuion 105(d) of the Federal Mine Safe-
ty and Health Act of 1977, United States
Steel Corporation and Kaiser Steel Co
ration contested the issuance of a citation
alleging a violation of the mandatory stan-
dard found at 30 CFR 77.216-3(b) (water
impoundments, correction of hazards).

The citation stated that a potendally
hzzardous condition cxisted at the Grassv
Trail Resarvoir becanse the spiltway struc.
fure was inadequate. The operators de-
nicd that the alleged violation existed and
<ontended that the searetary had no juris-
diction to issue the dtaton beause the
reservoir was not a ““coal or othes mine”” as
defined by the Act. '

The dam in question was constructed by
Kaiser Steel” Corporation and Geneva
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Steel Company. United States Steel Cor-
poraton tater succeeded (o the interest of
Geneva Stee]l Corporation, The dam was
constructed to provide a stable supply of
water for Jomestic use. If there was excess
water, it was agreed that u could be used
for industrial ar miscellaneous purposes ai
Kaiser’s nearby coal mine.

Water from the dam was used by the
mine’s bathhouse, shop area, and office
area for showers and drinking water and to
fill the boiler. The boiler provided heat for
the coal preparadon plant. the shop, the
bathhouse, and the warchouse,

The joint venture of Kalser and United
States Steel is a legal entity separate from
cither Kaiser or United States Steel as indi-
vidual corporanions. Since the ownership
and operadon of the dany iz vested in the
separate entity of the joint venmure, any
rights or habilities accruing from the apph-
cation of the Act would be directed ro Kai-
ser and United States Steel only o the ex-
tent of thelr respective iterests in the
Jjoint venturc.

United States Steel argued that, since
the joint venture did not own any coal
rnines, does nel mine any coal, and does
not prepare any coal for markes, it iz not
subjest 1o the jurisdicton of the Act, The
secretary argued that the Ao gives juris-
diction over the dam because the dam i3
owned, operated, and controlled by a min-
ing company, that the dam is a surface fa-
cility close 1o the mine, and that the dam is
used in the mine opéeration and for the
preparation of coal.

The Act does not concern iself with the
question of ownership. The only relevant
issue iz whether the water from the im-
poundment or dam is used or to heused in
the “work of preparing the coal”™, Ifitis, it
1s 2 coal mine according to the definition
contained in Section 3(h)(1) of the Astand
would be subject 1o the yunsdicdon of the
Actregardless of the ownership of the dam
or 1t locanon. U

The final question is whether the water
i the dam was used in the “work of
Ercpaﬁn% tht coal™ as thar phrase is de-
fined in Section 3{1) of the Aet. It is un-
disputed that water from the dam has not
been used for coal preparation for the last
three 1o four years. Water from the dam
uséd ac the coal mine for drinking pur-
poses, sanitauon. and in the boiler.

Within the last five years, an one
derground sump capable of holding mil

LN '.\1..';‘!"' L TRy

Kerser Steel Corporation
lions of gallons of water has been devel-
oped at Kaiser’s mine. All of the water

used at the coal mine for the purpose of
¢leaning and washing coal comes from this
underground source. Therefore. the water
“used in ox;)a:? !2: used m, dm&v;omd?f

reparisg coal”™ does not come from the
Emssy a3l Dam.

The s¢eretary also argued that mining
activities around the area depend on a st-
ble water supply and that water from the
dam serves &e towns where the majority
of miners live and also supplies the domes-
tie needs of the Kaiser mine. The domesiic
use of the water by the mine, the s '
contended, allows the mine 10 comply with
many of the health requiremencs of the
Act

This atgument is rejected. Jurisdiction
under the Act does not extend to mdude
the dmnthbamq “stfx of itsrtwa?f for pur-

3 alher I (N8 WOTK ol prepanng
Egii. The water from the dam is used for
domestic purposes, The definitdon of the
work of preparing coal contained in Sex-
tion 3(1) does not mdude water for domes-
€ic purposcs at & mIne or al a town where
many coal miners may happen 1o reside,

It is concluded that the Grassy Trail
Dam is not & “¢eal or other mine” and is,
therefore, not subject to the junsdiction of
the Act. It is not necessary o decide the
issue of whedher or not 30 CFR 77.216-
3(b) was violated. The citation is vacated.
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i DUVAL CORPORATION v.
DONOVAN

Y U.S. Court of Appeals
[ for the Ninth Circuit

E  DUVA! CORPORATION, Peution
f,' Appellant v. RAYMOND J, DONOVA!
Secretary, US. arunent of Labor, &
FEDERAL £ SAFETY A
" HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSIC
Rispfgad&tiﬁppeﬂm, No. 80-72
I8 rvance of decision of Fedoral M

" Safety and Health Review Commission

+

nying operator's pettion for discrenon
rg:',ilegw mﬁm y and denying operat:
pedtion for reconsideration. _

Lina Rodriguez, Tucson, Anz.
Dryval Corporation..

Michael McCord, U.S. Deparumen
Labor, Ardington, Va., for the secret

Before Tang and Skopil, Circwic Jud.
and Hauk,** District Judge.
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COMMISSION PROCEDURE

: 1. Penial of O tor's Pedton
b Review — Timcliness P 35.103
> Commission's dénial of operator’s |
4 tion for review, received 31 days a'ﬂc
suance of adminiscrative law judge’s «
ston, as untimely is upheld, and opera

b argument, thay dace of 1ssuance of juc
. decision i date operatar teceived 1, |
k- jecied since this argument was not
3 {)l:fore Commission. -
2. Denial of Operstor's Petinor
5 Reconsideration — Timeliness of
Y tion for Review » 35,103

1 Commission’s 'r%}ecdgn of op{:‘l’;
i petition for reconsideration of denia!
k. petition for review, which was reccive
% days after admiaisuntive law judge’s
B sion, is affirmed, because Compussic
: not abuse its discretion in finding .
g erator faiked o show good causc {.
. JUDICIAL REVIEW

3. Mcritaof ALJ Decision — Uno
L Petition for Review W 201.10 B 3
. U.S. court of appeals may not cor
F' merits of administrative law judge's

* Thesubstitution of Secretary of Labo

. monadJ. Donovan for farmer SacrcLary ot

: F.Ray fnmih:.lli‘g:ﬁ‘cctcdg 1;;\3: ‘;5)(3(1)
. T utso.'&cﬂm egure, <

R vﬁfr&[{hli' HahOﬂE A, Andrew I-Eau.k,

¥ United Sucs Dystrict Judge for the Centr
% triey of California. siting by designation
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